

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB100)

Received: 06/20/2005

Received By: pkahler

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: James Kreuser (608) 266-5504

By/Representing: A.J. Wilson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pkahler

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Kreuser@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Restore funding for pregnant women benefits and newborn infant grants

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pkahler 06/20/2005	kfollett 06/21/2005		_____			
	pkahler 06/21/2005			_____			
/1			jfrantze 06/22/2005	_____	mbarman 06/22/2005	mbarman 06/22/2005	

FE Sent For:

2005 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB100)

Received: 06/20/2005

Received By: pkahler

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: James Kreuser (608) 266-5504

By/Representing: A.J. Wilson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pkahler

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Kreuser@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Restore funding for pregnant women benefits and newborn infant grants

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pkahler 06/20/2005 pkahler						
			6/21				

FE Sent For:

<END>

Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 8:44 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Kreuser wants you to combine b0452 and b0453. They have not been drafted--??? I am sure you told me about them, but I have forgotten.

Kahler, Pam

From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 1:07 PM
To: Swissdorf, Kim
Subject: Pregnant women benefits

Kim:

I'm not sure if I'm doing this correctly. For the pregnant women benefits, there appears to be a difference (between the budget and the sub) of \$341,400 in fiscal year 05-06 and \$682,800 in fiscal year 06-07 in 49.175 (1) (a) and a difference of \$344,400 in 05-06 and \$688,800 in 06-07 in (f), which would be an increase of \$685,800 in 05-06 and \$1,371,600 in 06-07 in (md) to restore those benefits. Is that correct? Thanks!

Pam

Include Colon motion #725 on tuition for undocumented immigrants

Adopt provisions of 2003 AB 461(result in \$260 million increased revenue collection)

Remaining funds should be deposited in Budget Stabilization Fund

4. Package: Jobs and Economic Development

Restore Governor's position on Super Employment and Economic Development Zone Grants (SEEDZ):

Business Employees' Skills Training Program (BEST): put control of program back under Dept. of Commerce (keep increase in funding approved in #497)

- Restore Governor's Funding for Trial Jobs Plus (DWD) → 60449
- Restore Governor's Funding for Quality Rating System (DWD) → GMM
- Restore Governor's Funding for Quality Care for Quality Kids (DWD) → (qm) - (d) 60450
- Restore Governor's Funding for Milwaukee Regional Office (DWD) → 60451
- Restore Governor's Funding for Benefits for Pregnant Women (DWD) → 60452
- Restore Governor's Funding for Newborn Infant Care (DWD) → 60453

Restore 30% cut to Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards (DWD)

Restore Governor's Funding for Grow Wisconsin Initiative (Commerce) (Papers #206-213)

Include JFC provision on Exempting Social Security Benefits BUT phase in over 3 years rather than 5 years. (30%, 30%, 40%)

Adopt provisions of 2003 AB 461(result in \$260 million increased revenue collection)

Remaining funds should be deposited in Budget Stabilization Fund

(1) (A) → budget
(1) (A) → budget

ch 20 (nd) ↑ by some as allocation
↓
9 (dz)

Include Colon motion #725 on tuition for undocumented immigrants

Adopt provisions of 2003 AB 461(result in \$260 million increased revenue collection)

Remaining funds should be deposited in Budget Stabilization Fund

4. Package: Jobs and Economic Development

Restore Governor's position on Super Employment and Economic Development Zone Grants (SEEDZ):

Business Employees' Skills Training Program (BEST): put control of program back under Dept. of Commerce (keep increase in funding approved in #497)

- Restore Governor's Funding for Trial Jobs Plus (DWD) → 60449
- Restore Governor's Funding for Quality Rating System (DWD) → GMM
- Restore Governor's Funding for Quality Care for Quality Kids (DWD) → (qm) - (d) 60450
- Restore Governor's Funding for Milwaukee Regional Office (DWD) → 60451
- Restore Governor's Funding for Benefits for Pregnant Women (DWD) → 60452
- Restore Governor's Funding for Newborn Infant Care (DWD) → 60453

Restore 30% cut to Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards (DWD)

Restore Governor's Funding for Grow Wisconsin Initiative (Commerce) (Papers #206-213)

Include JFC provision on Exempting Social Security Benefits BUT phase in over 3 years rather than 5 years. (30%, 30%, 40%)

Adopt provisions of 2003 AB 461(result in \$260 million increased revenue collection)

Remaining funds should be deposited in Budget Stabilization Fund

↓
(1)(p) to budget ant
60
(md)
subtract 757,800 (SF)
1,530,700 2-p

2005

Date (time) needed _____

LRB b 0452/1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

[Not for compile]

D-vote

DJK : g.f.

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2005 AB 100

At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by assembly substitute amendment 1, as follows:

Insert A →

- ~~#. Page , line :~~
- ~~#. Page , line :~~
- ~~#. Page , line :~~
- ~~#. Page , line :~~
- ~~#. Page , line :~~
- ~~#. Page , line :~~



1 a. Federal social security taxes.

2 b. State and federal unemployment contributions or taxes, if any.

3 c. Worker's compensation insurance premiums, if any.

4 6. Training activities prescribed by the employer under par. (am) consistent
5 with training provided to other employees at the worksite are considered work for
6 purposes of calculating the wage subsidy.

7 7. Participation by an individual in a trial job plus is limited to 6 months with
8 a possible extension of up to 3 months.

9 8. Notwithstanding the ending date for the project, for any participant who is
10 accepted into the program before June 30, 2007, payments under subd. 5. shall be
11 made until the participant completes his or her participation in the trial job plus.".

12 **4.** Page 483, line 22: after that line insert:

13 "SECTION 1062c. 49.148 (1m) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 49.148 (1m) (title) CUSTODIAL PARENT OF INFANT, UNMARRIED, PREGNANT WOMAN.

15 **SECTION 1063c.** 49.148 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 49.148 (1m) (a) A custodial parent of a child who is 12 weeks old or less and
17 who meets the eligibility requirements under s. 49.145 (2) and (3) may receive a
18 monthly grant of \$673 unless another adult member of the custodial parent's
19 Wisconsin works group is participating in, or is eligible to participate in, a Wisconsin
20 works employment position or is employed in unsubsidized employment, as defined
21 in s. 49.147 (1) (c). A Wisconsin works agency may not require a participant under
22 this subsection to participate in any employment positions. Receipt of a grant under
23 this subsection does not constitute participation in a Wisconsin works employment
24 position for purposes of the time limits under s. 49.145 (2) (n) or 49.147 (3) (c) or (d)

1 7., (4) (b) or (5) (b) 2. if the child is born to the participant not more than 10 months
2 after the date that the participant was first determined to be eligible for assistance
3 under s. 49.19 or for a Wisconsin works employment position.

4 **SECTION 1064c.** 49.148 (1m) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin

5 Act ... (this act), is renumbered 49.148 (1m) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

6 49.148 (1m) (a) (intro.) ~~A~~ Any of the following may receive a monthly grant
7 of \$673:

8 1. An individual who meets the eligibility requirements under s. 49.145 (2) and
9 (3) and who is a custodial parent of a child who is 12 26 weeks old or less and who
10 meets the eligibility requirements under s. 49.145 (2) and (3) may receive a monthly
11 grant of \$673, unless another adult member of the custodial parent's Wisconsin
12 works Works group is participating in, or is eligible to participate in, a Wisconsin
13 works Works employment position or is employed in unsubsidized employment, as
14 defined in s. 49.147 (1) (c).

15 (am) A Wisconsin works Works agency may not require a participant under this
16 subsection par. (a) 1. who is a custodial parent of a child who is 12 weeks old or less
17 or a participant under par. (a) 2. to participate in any Wisconsin Works employment
18 positions. Receipt of a grant under this subsection does not constitute participation
19 in a Wisconsin works employment position for purposes of the time limits under s.
20 49.145 (2) (n) or 49.147 (3) (c) ~~or (d) 7,~~ (4) (b) ~~or~~ (5) (b) 2. if the child is born to the
21 participant not more than 10 months after the date that the participant was first
22 determined to be eligible for assistance under s. 49.19 or for a Wisconsin works
23 employment position.

24 **SECTION 1065c.** 49.148 (1m) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

1 49.148 (1m) (a) 2. An unmarried woman who would be eligible under s. 49.145
2 except that she is not a custodial parent of a dependent child and who is in the 3rd
3 trimester of a pregnancy that is medically verified and shown by medical
4 documentation to be at risk and that renders the woman unable to participate in the
5 workforce.

6 **SECTION 1066c.** 49.148 (1m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

7 49.148 (1m) (b) (intro.) For purposes of the time limits under s. 49.145 (2) (n)
8 or 49.147 (3) (c) or (d) 7., (4) (b), or (5) (b) 2., all of the following apply:

9 **SECTION 1067c.** 49.148 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 49.148 (1m) (b) Receipt of a grant under this subsection constitutes
11 participation in a Wisconsin works employment position for purposes of the time
12 limits under ss. 49.145 (2) (n) and 49.147 (3) (c) or (d) 7., (4) (b), or (5) (b) 2. if the child
13 is born to the participant more than 10 months after the date that the participant
14 was first determined to be eligible for assistance under s. 49.19 or for a Wisconsin
15 works employment position unless the child was conceived as a result of a sexual
16 assault in violation of s. 940.225 (1), (2) or (3) in which the mother did not indicate
17 a freely given agreement to have sexual intercourse or of incest in violation of s.
18 944.06 or 948.06 and that incest or sexual assault has been reported to a physician
19 and to law enforcement authorities.

20 **SECTION 1068c.** 49.148 (1m) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin

21 Act (this act), is renumbered 49.148 (1m) (b) 1. and amended to read:

22 49.148 (1m) (b) 1. Receipt of a grant under this subsection by a participant
23 under par. (a) 1. constitutes participation in a Wisconsin works Works employment
24 position ~~for purposes of the time limits under ss. 49.145 (2) (n) and 49.147 (3) (c) or~~
25 ~~(d) 7., (4) (b) or (5) (b) 2. if the child is born to the participant more than 10 months~~

1 after the date that the participant was first determined to be eligible for assistance
2 under s. 49.19 or for a ~~Wisconsin works~~ employment position unless the child was
3 conceived as a result of a sexual assault in violation of s. 940.225 (1), (2), or (3) in
4 which the mother did not indicate a freely given agreement to have sexual
5 intercourse or of incest in violation of s. 944.06 or 948.06 and that incest or sexual
6 assault has been reported to a physician and to law enforcement authorities.

7 **SECTION 1069c.** 49.148 (1m) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

8 49.148 (1m) (b) 2. Receipt of a grant under this subsection by a participant
9 under par. (a) 2. does not constitute participation in a Wisconsin Works employment
10 position.”.

11 **5.** Page 485, line 25: after that line insert:

12 “**SECTION 1079c.** 49.155 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 49.155 (1m) (a) 3. Work in a Wisconsin works Works employment position,
14 including participation in job search, orientation, and training activities under s.
15 49.147 (2) (a) and in education or training activities under s. 49.147 (3) (am) or (d),
16 (4) (am), or (5) (bm).”.

17 **6.** Page 486, line 15: delete lines 15 to 18 and substitute:

18 “**SECTION 1085c.** 49.159 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 49.159 (4) PREGNANT WOMEN. A pregnant woman whose pregnancy is medically
20 verified, who would be eligible under s. 49.145 except that she is not a custodial
21 parent of a dependent child, and who does not satisfy the requirements under s.
22 49.148 (1m) (a) 2. is eligible for employment training and job search assistance
23 services provided by the Wisconsin works Works agency.”.

24 **7.** Page 487, line 11: delete “\$59,184,700” and substitute \$62,376,100

“\$59,526,100”

"\$52,612,800"

1 8. Page 487, line 12: delete "\$51,930,000" and substitute "\$58,312,900".

2 9. Page 487, line 19: delete "\$18,999,900" and substitute "\$20,107,500".

3 10. Page 487, line 20: delete "\$16,834,100" and substitute "\$19,049,200".

4 11. Page 488, line 11: delete "\$49,534,800" and substitute "\$49,987,000".

5 12. Page 488, line 12: delete "\$43,463,000" and substitute "\$44,367,400".

6 13. Page 488, line 15: delete "\$16,060,000" and substitute "\$17,004,500".

7 14. Page 488, line 19: delete "\$834,000" and substitute "\$1,361,000".

8 15. Page 488, line 23: delete "\$310,332,100" and substitute "\$314,058,600".

9 16. Page 488, line 24: delete "\$313,432,100" and substitute "\$315,238,000".

10 17. Page 489, line 9: delete "\$3,378,500" and substitute "\$8,603,500".

11 18. Page 489, line 10: delete that line and substitute:

12 "SECTION 1097c. 49.175 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 49.175 (1) (r) *Early childhood excellence initiative*. For grants under s. 49.1375,
14 ~~\$2,500,000~~ \$2,250,000 in each fiscal year 2005-06.

15 SECTION 1098c. 49.175 (1) (r) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
16 (this act), is repealed.

17 SECTION 1099c. 49.175 (1) (v) of the statutes is created to read:
18 49.175 (1) (v) *Transportation assistance grants*. For transportation assistance
19 for individuals who are eligible to receive temporary assistance for needy families
20 under 42 USC 601 et seq., \$900,000 in each fiscal year."

21 19. Page 490, line 2: delete "\$5,707,200" and substitute "\$7,084,400".

22 20. Page 575, line 1: before that line insert:

23 "SECTION 1301c. 71.07 (2dx) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

"\$49,879,200"

"\$44,151,800"
"\$307,282,800"

"\$309,509,900"

1 71.07 (2dx) (b) 2. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
2 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (b) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
3 development zone and filled by a member of a targeted group and by then subtracting
4 the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
5 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

6 **SECTION 1302c.** 71.07 (2dx) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 71.07 (2dx) (b) 3. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
8 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
9 development zone and not filled by a member of a targeted group and by then
10 subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and
11 reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

12 **SECTION 1303c.** 71.07 (2dx) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 71.07 (2dx) (b) 4. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
14 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (bm) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
15 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
16 claimed under sub. (2dj), in an enterprise development zone under s. 560.797 and for
17 which significant capital investment was made and by then subtracting the
18 subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
19 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

20 **SECTION 1304c.** 71.07 (2dx) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 71.07 (2dx) (b) 5. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
22 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
23 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
24 claimed under sub. (2dj), in a development zone and not filled by a member of a

1 targeted group and by then subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or
2 the subsidies and reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.”.

3 **21.** Page 647, line 9: after that line insert:

4 “**SECTION 1372c.** 71.28 (1dx) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 71.28 (1dx) (b) 2. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
6 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (b) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
7 development zone and filled by a member of a targeted group and by then subtracting
8 the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
9 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

10 **SECTION 1373c.** 71.28 (1dx) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 71.28 (1dx) (b) 3. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
12 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
13 development zone and not filled by a member of a targeted group and by then
14 subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and
15 reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

16 **SECTION 1374c.** 71.28 (1dx) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 71.28 (1dx) (b) 4. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
18 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (bm) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
19 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
20 claimed under sub. (1dj), in an enterprise development zone under s. 560.797 and for
21 which significant capital investment was made and by then subtracting the
22 subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
23 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

24 **SECTION 1375c.** 71.28 (1dx) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 71.28 (1dx) (b) 5. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
2 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
3 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
4 claimed under sub. (1dj), in a development zone and not filled by a member of a
5 targeted group and by then subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or
6 the subsidies and reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.”.

7 **22.** Page 683, line 12: after that line insert:

8 **“SECTION 1415c.** 71.47 (1dx) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 71.47 (1dx) (b) 2. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
10 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (b) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
11 development zone and filled by a member of a targeted group and by then subtracting
12 the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
13 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

14 **SECTION 1416c.** 71.47 (1dx) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 71.47 (1dx) (b) 3. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
16 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs created in a
17 development zone and not filled by a member of a targeted group and by then
18 subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and
19 reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

20 **SECTION 1417c.** 71.47 (1dx) (b) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 71.47 (1dx) (b) 4. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
22 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (bm) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
23 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
24 claimed under sub. (1dj), in an enterprise development zone under s. 560.797 and for

1 which significant capital investment was made and by then subtracting the
2 subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid
3 under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.

4 **SECTION 1418c.** 71.47 (1dx) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 71.47 (1dx) (b) 5. The amount determined by multiplying the amount
6 determined under s. 560.785 (1) (c) by the number of full-time jobs retained, as
7 provided in the rules under s. 560.785, excluding jobs for which a credit has been
8 claimed under sub. (1dj), in a development zone and not filled by a member of a
9 targeted group and by then subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or
10 the subsidies and reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3) (d) 5. for those jobs.”.

11 **23.** Page 823, line 8: after that line insert:

12 “**SECTION 2104c.** 227.01 (13) (zL) of the statutes is created to read:

13 227.01 (13) (zL) Relates to the trial jobs plus pilot project under s. 49.147 (3)
14 (d).

15 **SECTION 2105c.** 227.01 (13) (zL) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin
16 Act (this act), is repealed.”.

17 **24.** Page 925, line 18: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 2497c.** 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9159 (4f) is repealed.”.

19 **25.** Page 1008, line 11: delete lines 11 to 14.

20 **26.** Page 1037, line 5: after that line insert:

21 “(7ck) DEVELOPMENT ZONES TAX CREDITS. The treatment of sections 71.07 (2dx)
22 (b) 2., 3., 4., and 5., 71.28 (1dx) (b) 2., 3., 4., and 5., and 71.47 (1dx) (b) 2., 3., 4., and
23 5. of the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 2006.”.

24 **27.** Page 1041, line 11: after that line insert:

1040, line 22

1 “(1ck) GRANTS FOR CUSTODIAL PARENT OF INFANT UNDER WISCONSIN WORKS.

2 (a) *Eligibility.* The renumbering and amendment of section 49.148 (1m) (a)
3 (with respect to a custodial parent’s eligibility for a grant) of the statutes first applies
4 to individuals who are determined, on the effective date of this paragraph, to be
5 eligible for the Wisconsin Works program under sections 49.141 to 49.161 of the
6 statutes and to be custodial parents of children who are 26 weeks old or less.

7 (b) *Constituting participation in employment position.* The renumbering and
8 amendment of section 49.148 (1m) (a) (with respect to receipt of grants not
9 constituting participation in a Wisconsin Works employment position) and (b) of the
10 statutes and the creation of section 49.148 (1m) (b) (intro.) and 2. of the statutes first
11 apply to grants received under section 49.148 (1m) of the statutes on the effective
12 date of this paragraph.”.

13 **28.** Page 1051, line 10: after that line insert:

14 “(1ck) ELIGIBILITY OF CUSTODIAL PARENTS AND PREGNANT WOMEN FOR WISCONSIN
15 WORKS BENEFITS. The treatment of sections 49.148 (1m) (title) and 49.159 (4) of the
16 statutes, the renumbering and amendment of section 49.148 (1m) (a) and (b) of the
17 statutes, the creation of section 49.148 (1m) (a) 2. and (b) (intro.) and 2. of the
18 statutes, and SECTION 9354 (1ck) of this act take effect on January 1, 2006.”

19 (2ck) TRIAL JOBS PLUS RULES EXCLUSION. The repeal of section 227.01 (13) (zL)
20 of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2007.

21 (3ck) EARLY CHILDHOOD EXCELLENCE INITIATIVE. The repeal of section 49.175 (1)
22 (r) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2006.”

23

(END)

D - vote

2005

AMENDMENTS

LRB 60452 / 1

DJK : ____ : ____

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

Jusat A

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:
For the item text, execute: create → item: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page 182, line 5: ~~in(de)~~crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005-06 by \$ 672,000 and ~~in(de)~~crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006-07 by \$ 159,100 [to ~~in(de)~~crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ~~in(de)~~crease funding for benefits for pregnant women and decrease funding for newborn infant grants under]*.

Wisconsin Works 311

#. Page , line : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005-06 by \$, , and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006-07 by \$, , [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for]*.

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):
For the item text, execute: create → item: → afterline [or the applicable item]
For the "frozen" item text, execute: create → item: → frz: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page , line :
..... Page , line : in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005-06 by \$, , and in(de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006-07 by \$, , [to . . .crease funding for the [purpose] [purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for]*.

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

(and of ins A)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0452/8dn

PJK:..../c.

g/f

Date

This amendment is the compile of the newborn infant grants and pregnant women benefits under W-2.

Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2682
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0452/1dn
PJK:kjfjf

June 21, 2005

This amendment is the compile of the newborn infant grants and pregnant women benefits under W-2.

Pamela J. Kahler
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-2682
E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us